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	Comments


I am pleased to see that Ercot is exploring changes to the way mismatches are settled.  I would like to offer the following comment:

It is my understanding that, under the current settlement system, only parties who have as components of their schedules an SRS (Scheduled Resource Static) or SLS (Scheduled Load Static) see any financial impact, other than the $1/interval mismatch fee, when they are involved in a mismatch event.  The parties who mismatch with the above mentioned parties do not see any financial impact, other than the $1/interval mismatch fee, assuming that they themselves do not have a SRS or SLS component of their schedule.  In other words and in general, parties who have generation, point to it as their resource, and are directly involved in a mismatch event, get paid MCP for the MWs they generate while the party they mismatch with does not see the off-setting charge, assuming they don’t have an SLS component of their own schedule.  Conversely, parties who have physical load, point to it as their obligation, and are directly involved in a mismatch event, get charged MCP for the MWs they sink while the party they mismatch with does not see the off-setting payment.  

Of course, some mismatches occur between parties acting only as marketers and having only SRSI (Inter-QSE Scheduled Resource) or SLSI (Inter-QSE Scheduled Load) components in their schedules.  It is my understanding that, under the current system, these parties are only subjected to the $1/interval mismatch fee.  While this fee clearly does not provide such parties an incentive not to mismatch, it does keep a great deal of money from being awarded/charged such parties when they mismatch.  From an ‘accounting’ point of view, this is clearly a benefit.  

On the other hand, Generators and Loads, in general, are being awarded/charged money when they are involved in a mismatch event.  Many times these parties, even if they try, are not able to be made financially whole or make another party whole because the party they mismatched with sees no financial impact.  This, from an ‘accounting point of view (my point of view), is problematic, to say the least.  

While the solution proposed in the 387PRR would most likely solve the problem mentioned immediately above and will certainly provide greater incentive for all parties to see to it that their schedules are matched, I feel that it could possibly result in a great deal of money being transferred between mismatched parties and Ercot and vice versa in cases that currently would result in no such transfer.  It is also my opinion that a bi-product of this will be a greatly increased number of requests of information by parties to Ercot for information needed to financially settle mismatches.  

A more limited protocol revision that would serve only to make whole parties that are not being made whole under the current system would be beneficial to all, in my opinion.  In other words, revising the protocols only to the extent needed to equally and oppositely pay/charge parties who mismatch only if one of the parties has as a component of their schedule an SRS or SLS.

Assuming that the 387PRR will be implemented, I would like to suggest that a user-friendly report be published to the Portal for each trade date, within a few days of that trade date, which would clearly detail mismatches so that parties can account for the settlement of said mismatches in a timely manner.  

The opinions expressed above are my own and not necessarily those of Aquila.

Thank you for allowing comments regarding 387PRR.

Sincerely,

John Seck 

387PRR Aquila Comments 17Feb2003
page 1/2

